May 9, 1983

2 2 2 2 2

11.11

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Ed Wentz. The bills as presented in the amount of \$23,727.13 were approved for payment by Mary Lockard and seconded by Ed Wentz.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed with the following comments: Question raised whether or not McDonald's had sent a copy of the leasing agreement to use the parking lot in the County Line Plaza- as of this date, they have not. There being no other comments, minutes were approved as written,

Mr. Wynn reported that Mr. Sieboth of PennDot reviewed the proposed new stop sign ordinance with him and he felt it was a very good idea to proceed this way. Bob will be rewriting the ordinance.

Mr. Wynn met with Bob Bender of New Britian Township about the Line Lexington Sewer Study. Carroll Engineers will be paid an hourly rate for doing the impact study and feasability study. After this is completed, a financial study will be done.

Mr. Wynn met with the Telford Water Authority and Bill Kee to discuss the proposed draft for the proposed trunk lines at 309 and 113.

Mr. Wynn said he had a request from Chief Eglv to move \$300.00 from the ammunition budget to materials and supplies budget. Reason for this is to be able to buy a pager for Lt. Trauger. Motion made by Ed Wentz and seconded by Mary Lockard to do this.

Two bids have been received for the renovations to the police building. David Rush bid \$910.00 and Harry Moyer bid \$895.00..Motion made bye Ed Wentz and seconded by Mary Lockard to award the job to Harry Moyer.

Mr. Wynn talked to Vernon Horn and so far the water test results have not been received-probably in a week. He will also have the tree plantings revised and done correstly. Mr. Drake said he is still waiting for the consent decrees to be signedone hold-up is the dispute or disagreement with Feryl Spanninger.

Mr. Wynn reported that the paving of Progress Drive has been completed. The grading will be finished this week along with the paved driveways.

Mr. Wynn reported that he had recieved a complaint about the chickens and roosters of Mr. Heim of Blue School Road from a neighbor. In the zoning book under agricultural use A-1, it requires 3 acres for the raising of poultry. However, under A-3 as long as the chickens are in a structure or closed pens and as long as the structure is located at least 100 feet from any property line, street, or dwelling. This will be checked.

Chief Egly showed a sample ot the map to be used for Help to reassare the residents that the only information on the map is the location of each number.

Bids for the 1983 4 wheel drive pick-up truck were opened at 8 P.M. Results of bids: Bergey's Chevrolet, Inc. \$13,211.00 less trade-in of \$2,100.00 Net Price- \$11,111.00

B. R. Scholl Sales Service \$\$13,638.00 less trade-in of \$250.00 Net Price- \$11,188.00

Paul W. Histand Inc. \$13,197.00 less trade-in of \$3036.00

New Price- \$10,161.00

Notion made to accept the low bid of Paul W. Histand who had no exceptions of the specs as presented.

Mr. Drake reported that he had received proof that the Sparcs Club is a member of the National Group. Mr. Drake said he has asked for proof that the Sensinger's land is also insured. Mr. Wynn is in the process of obtaining a DB meter to record and measure the noise generated by the flying of the model airplanes.

- -2-

Mr. Drake reported that he had sent out Deeds of Dedication for the Hockman and Corrado subdivisions. Still waiting for their return.

Chief Elgy read the Police Report for the month of April which was accepted by a motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Ed Wentz. Chief Egly mentioned that Police Memorial Week is May 15 through May 21. All the supervisors have received invitations to the activites and luncheon to be held on May 20th. Each supervisors will take care of his own reservation of he or she intends to attend the luncheon.

Don Owens, head of the Town Watch, is anxious to have the signs installed. Tom reported that the posts were ordered and he is waiting for their arrival. Mr. Owens gave Mrs. Gutekunst a check to cover the costs of the posts.

Mrs. Gutekunst reported that we will again have a cheese and butter distribution in July. One change in the distribution is that only residents of the township will be eligible for these items.

A transportation improvement program for the year, 1984 was received and there is nothing on the program in Hilltown Township except the bridge on Route 113 over Morris Run which is already completed.

Mrs. Gutekunst read the Zoning Officer's report for the month of April- \$2824.00 collected in fees. She noted that three new residential dwellings were listed on this report. Mr. Wynn commented that they are all three spec homes being built by builders.

A letter was received from the Jewish Community Relations Council inviting Mr. Pischl to a dinner meeting on May 10th. Unable to attend.

Invitation received from the Dublin Volunteer Fire Co. to have the supervisors partcipate in their firemen's parade and dedication of their new 1983 Pirsch Ladder Truck and their 1983 National Ambulance. Replies have to be in by June 30th.

Notice received **a**f a Public Hearing on Monday, May 23rd at 2 P.M. to receive proposals for the use of approximately \$1,048,000 under the federal emergency jobs bill.

Letter received from the County Commissioners that they implementing a (Clean Up Bucks) project. Eligible youth will be employed to implement this program under close supervision of a mature staff. Mrs. Gutekunst was advised to fill out form and return to the county.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst